1	MINUTES
2	CERT
3	STATION #2
4	920 ROCKWALL PARKWAY
5	ROCKWALL, TX 75032
6	6:30PM
7	3/14/2013
8	
9	
10	Attendees: Jennifer Jeffus Stan Jeffus
11	New Member *Michael Dunnigan
12	E. James Pulatie Lonnie Mask
13	Norman Seligman Bert Schmiesing
14	Billy Termin
15	
16	We have had two members resign as of the 3-14-2013 meeting. Members Sheri Zeneri and Cindy Kindred
	·
17 18 19	both have added work load at their respective jobs. The Rockwall CERT team wants to thank you two for your time, dedication and hard work for the Fire Fighters and Citizens of Rockwall. As most of you know our Animal Response Instructor was snowed in at a Canadian airport, so if you were on spring brook you didn't miss an important training class. Tormin will respend up this class at a later date.

Our next meeting will be taught by Joe Delane. Joe Delane is the Rockwall County Emergency Coordinator, he will teach the FEMA 200 class, at our regular location and time. (6:30-9:30 at sta. #2).

spring break you didn't miss an important training class. Termin will reschedule this class at a later date.

We added a new member, Dr. Michael Dunnigan, "Welcome Dr. Dunnigan". We were invited back to help at the Concerts on the Lake Series and all present agreed we would do it. We will meet with the RPD to coordinate response in case of emergencies. Termin will let you know time and place.

We agreed to purchase name tags for vests and ball caps as well as beacon lamps. Bert took everyone to the truck and we went over a few things operation and set-up wise. Termin will get the name tags ordered for our vests as well as the ball caps and beacons.

1	MINUTES
2	CERT
3	STATION #2
4	920 ROCKWALL PARKWAY
5	ROCKWALL, TX 75032
6	6:30PM
7	5-9-2013
8	
9	Five members present for meeting.
10	
11	Items discussed:
12	A. Crowd control at Harbor-Officer Garcia explained CERT would not be directly involved
13 14	with crowd control. He told members they may be stationed at stair exits to remind patrons not to
15	leave with alcoholic beverages. In case of emergency they may be called upon to guide patrons to stairs/exits.
16	B. First Aid- Officer Garcia said all minor first aid would be sent to the CERT tent as not to tie
17	up paramedics.
18	C. Lost children- Officer Garcia explained the importance of locating the missing person and
19	staying in that vicinity. He told members the person's party or parents are usually in the area close
20	to where they are located. Do not bring persons to the CERT tent unless told to by police. Contact
21	police by radio that the person has been located and of your location.
22	
23	We had a very low turnout for our May meeting. I understand school is wrapping up and year end
24	events are taking our time. Let's make sure we get our people signed up for Founders Day, Saturday
25	May 18 th . Let's also make sure we get our people signed up for the concerts on the lake. I have sent
26	the online sign-up to make it easier to plan and get signed up.
27 28	Let makeness if you have any questions or ideas. Thenks, DT
28 29	Let me know if you have any questions or ideas. Thanks, BT
47	